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Service Request Details

Claim
58M0142)

Reference

None #*

Loss Date
December 9, 2018

Requast Date
December 26, 2018

Due Date
January 2, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD o)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey
Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

LK ALITO

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SLN7B0ZR

Make
SUZUKI




LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS | TELTD (OD) =

ST VILE MUl eSS

160 Sin Ming Drive, #, ,, 575722

Primary Contact/Insured

PHILLIPS GRACEY REUBEN RAJAN S/0

BLK 178A RIVERVALE CRESCENT, #06-459, 541178, Singapore
83188850

REUBENRAJAN@YMAILCOM

Claim Handler

TEOQ Kitty
6568804602
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Menu

EXCESS $1200
Messages Irvaices History Documents Ascessment Metrics MNates
TYPE Q
SENT 12/26/18 11:42 AM
FROM TEO Kitty
SUBJECT WP SURVEY
BODY Hi Please get audatex from warkshop, Thanks.

-



Shiau Chan !I.Hl(Autn]

From: Shiau Chan (LEKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 4:24 PM

To: ‘survey@kkimhin.com.sg’

Subject: RE: SLN7802R SUZUKI SWIFT AXA OD AWAITING FOR AUTHORISATION
FINALISATION

Dear Meng Huat,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $7,637.20 before excess $1,200.00 & GST and 6 repair days.

Kindly upload the relevant documents via Smart Claim.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms} | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-9561 | email: siewse @ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: survey@kkimhin.com.sg <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 3:06 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLN7802R SUZUKI SWIFT AXA OD AWAITING FOR AUTHORISATION FINALISATION

Hi Ms Shiau Chan,

Enclosed your attention.
P/P=57,637.20

Please confirm.

Thank you.

Regard
Meng Huat
K.Kim Hin Auto

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 4:08 PM
To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>; survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com
Subject: RE: SLN7802R SUZUKI SWIFT AXA OD AWAITING FOR AUTHORISATION

Dear Simon and Meng Huat,

Kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



3/14/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (0D = ¥

« SUPPLEMENTARY UPLOADED

Type
9 Question

Message

Dear Kitty, please be informed that we have received supplementary of $363.00 from repairer. Our surveyor
had since checked and verified the supplementary parts and is of the view that the supplementary parts are
consistent to the nature of the accident and is econamical to repair, within authorize limit. - Shiau Chan

mmmpmmmMmm.wmmmmmmmmemmmmmmummmw... 1M



Shiau Chan !LI{I{Autu]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto]

Sent Friday, 28 December 2018 2:49 PM

To: 'Simon’; survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: KKH

Subject: RE: SLN7BO2R SUZUKI SWIFT AXA OD AWAITING FOR AUTHORISATION
Dear Simon,

As spoken with Shu Man.
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLN 7802R (Excess $1,200/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel. 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair

Best Repuids,
Shinu Chnn (Ms) | Case Handler
LKEK Aulo Consultants Pte 1.l

Phone: H256-3561 | emaoil: sjipwse@kkauto.com | fox: b256-4315
1tk 51, Fusw Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenuve 1, #02-25 | S(408053)

From: Simon <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 10:53 AM

Ta: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: KKH <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: SLN7802R SUZUKI SWIFT AXA OD AWAITING FOR AUTHORISATION

Importance: High

Dear Siao Chan,
Kindly let us know when can authorise repair as owner wants update.
Regards

Simon
K_Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd



12/28/2018 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSUITANTS PTE LT QDN = e

“« Service Request Details

I: HEEL]

SAMO1621
Reference

Mone ’

Loss Date
Cecember 9, 2018
Heovest Date

DT.‘I’. E ﬂﬁef 25. 2013

O Date
December 26, 2019

! or Namt
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Tvne of Loss
Crevn Damage

CES
Accolerated workshop survey
Actions

e=xt Step
Finish the work

Lomplelr Yo || -

Vehicle Information

it -nt Vehicle Registration &
SLN7BO2ZR

SUZUKI

hitps /ivp smartclsims. axa.com sg/claim-partaliitmbindex-vendor-service-requests. himi#/service-requests/?serviceRequesiNumber=33764 n



1212872018 Claim Portal

LEK AUTO CONSLILTANTS | l v Menu
JCIVICE AQOress

160 Sin Ming Drive, #, ,, 575722

Prirnary Contact/Insured

PHILLIPS GRACEY REUBEN RAJAN 5/0

BLK 178A RIVERVALE CRESCENT, #06-459, 541178, Singapore
82188850

REUBENRAJAN@YMAILCOM

Claim Handler

TED Kitty
65088044602
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

tional Instructions

EXCESS $1200
SSRARES Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Motes
Mes
TYPE (7]
SENT 12/28/18 2:41 PM
FROM TEO Kitty
SUBJECT Re:lA OF VEHICLE SLN 7802R UPLOADED
BODY Hi Shiau Chan Authprised.
-~
TYPE ©
SENT 12/26/18 5:16 PM
FROM LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

hitps./vp.smartcaims.axa.com sgiclalm-portalhimifindex-vendar-service-requasts.himl#/ service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=80T64



12/282018 Claim Portal

LEK AUTD COMSULTAMT [ = Stenu :

BULY UiEar KItLY, pleasse e iINTormea at tne 1A oF Yeni,.

-
TYPE (2]
SENT 12/26/18 11:42 AM
FROM TED Kitty
SUBJECT WP SURVEY
BODY Hi Please get audatex from workshop. Thanks,

-

nipaivp.smanciaims.ma.com.sglclaim-portalhimifindex-vendor-service-requests htmi#sarvice-requasts P serviceRequestNumber=29764



RATAN BHOSALE Pragati

From; adminl@kkimhin.com.sg

Sent: Monday, December 24, 2018 2:54 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Ce: service@kkimhin.com.sq; ‘sandrakhong’; simon@kkimhin.com.sg;
survey@kkimhin.com,sg; survey2@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: SLN 7802 R - OD claim DOA : 9/12/2018

Attachments: GIA REPORT W ADDENDUM by ah lim.pdf; KKHAOO68 AudatexMS.pdf: AXA
letter.pdf; COE pdf: IC & DL pdf; transfer fee.pdf

Categories: Pragati

Dear all,

Enclosed the GIA report, transfer fee/CQE, driver IC/DL, AXA checkilst and audatex.
Smart claim is invalid,

Kindly assist to create claim.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shuman

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
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Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 26/12/18

Survey Details:

Date of loss 9-Dec-18
Date of appointment 26-Dec-18
Date of survey 26-Dec-18
Location of survey K KIMv HIN

Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SLN 7802R
Make and Model SUZUKI SWIFT SPORT 1.6M
Date of registration 6/6/2008
Excess 5 1,200.00
Market Value ] 27,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 16,981.00
Nett Loss S 10,019.00

Repair details:

Initial Estimate | § 8,820.00 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 2,996.90
Check items (estimate) S 2,449.70
Labour 5 2,226.40
Total 5 7.673.00
Lump Sum(if applicable) 5 -

|an

[Number of days for repair |




AU AYVE | SRR PAYA U INDUSTHIAL Pasb, ST aiviml ammeid TEL o nifadial FAN 7 vimd ) h2FedblF

Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE
HAVE NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR.

Mandate:

iLiability(TP)

Proposed repair cost

Loss of use no. of days

Loss of rental no. of days

Loss of income no. of days

LTA search fees

Others

w|wnln|n| el E

Proposed Total #VALUE




* > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner I0:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dereghitration Date:
WVehicle Make

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassls Nou

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

QOriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date
Transter Count

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Diate:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perind(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page | of |

Singapore NRIC
22980

SLN7B0ZR

Mo

20 Dec 2018
SUZUKI
SWIFTSPORT 1L&M
Yellow

2008
M1641311910
ZCI1S2077465
¥2.0 kW (123 bhp)
£1547200

0 Jun 2008

0 Jun 2008

3

$15.47200

Forfeited
S0.00

31 May 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

£19.09400

§14981.00

$14981.00

Please note that the S-year COE tor this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (it applicable), whichever 15 earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Dec 2018

OK

-Dec-18



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

| Plaass report '_'-'_'lr-'E'T:rI' e Getiile of i scodent b0 spead ap He clasma process
ba coempietad by the Policyholder andior the Authorsad Drver.

2 This Farm m

|, Infarmation provded mus! be as wuthful and acourate as possible. Any wilful mesrepresssiation o wibhold ng afl matenal facts muy allow irsumence comoanes
repudiate pabcy Gahility

i Tha Esus and acooplance of [his Form by insurmnce companisy s nol B admissan of policy linblty on the oad of the Insurancs comoanias

5. Amy talse reparting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
. Thiz repornt will ba forwardes by tha Faurers of the GIA Aecorcs Manageman! Ceanire ssiablisned by the Gemen Irauwrehoe Aasocubon of Sengipors (GIA) o
archivieg and thal copss of 1hs repan will tor § fss ba mades svalkatil on apphcaban by Nerssted narkas

. By i lodgeerr of thin mpor lo the nsurers. you hemsty comant @ archiing ol this mepon 8l the centre and o copies of the repart baing mede gvailnbis

afriress

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 101272018 1718

Date Of Accidant 1911 2/2018 09:15

Exact Location Of Accidant SENGKANG EAST DRIVE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPDORE

Vehicle Registrabon Mumber SLNTB0ZR
Insured/Policyholder

Mama Of Registerad Owner REUBEMN RAJAN S/0 PHILLIPS GRACEY
NRIC No S87422980

Emall Address REUBEMNRAJANGE YMAIL.COM
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-83188850
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-A11688850

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar SUZUKI

Modei SWIFT-1.8 SPORT (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was beng used at

PRIVATE USE
time of accidant ATELSE

Ara you claiming unoar your own iNsurance palcy

VES
for repair to your vehicla? ES

I Mo, Pleasa siate action (o ba laker

Yahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of [nsurance Company AXA INSURANCE FTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Palicy MO

Palicy Numbar SAISBHT0/

Cover Nate Number 23052018 - 05062019
Driver

Mame of Driver RELUBEMN RAJAN S0 PHILLIPS GRACEY
MNRIC No SBT42298D

Date Of Birth 11112/1987

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Oriving Pass 2611072015

Driving Expatence 1YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gandar MALE

Mobile MNumbar [LOCAL) +65-831 18885

Fax MNumber
Contart Numbe ITHERS-B318RA50

EMal Address RELBENRAJANEDYMAIL COM



Address

Posicode
Was drivar an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weathar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vahicla)
involved n the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any ather matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Dnver)
Passanger 1

Details of Police Action

yWas the accident reported o the palice?

If Yes Plaasa siate which Police Station

Was nafice of intended Prosacution given?

If ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TGO THE SKETCUH PLAN BY DRIVER
Attachment]s)

Are accdent photos available for atachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was thare any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Number
Jenicla MakaModel/Caolour
Details Of Properiies

Vanicie Camsgory

Mame of Drivear
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbes

Addrass

Pastcode

Insurance Company Nama

Mature O Damage

BLK 1TBA RIVERVALE CRESCENT
#06-450

541178
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

P

NO

NO

YES

MO

:
MAME
GENDER

JOYCLYN
FEMALE

ND

NO

YES
NO
ND

SHX2935H

FRIVATE CAR



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Hmmmﬂ!ﬂﬂhwdmhdmmmwupmuﬂmm
2 'ﬁﬁlFﬂmmuﬂ!lt O

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not -numhulmulpulwllﬂmmmp_nmml MALrance

B, The report will be forwarded By the insurers of the GLA Records Management Cantre sstablished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GLA] for archivng and that copies of this rapart will for a fee be made avillable upon application by
interestod pasties

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, vou hereby consent to the erchiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
e report being made available aloresad

8. Consent under the Personal Dats Prataction Act (POPA|
T understand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that:

fal My insurer, my workshoo and the Ganeral Insurance Assaciation of Singapore ("GIA"| may/ars parmitted to calinct, s
disclose and/or process my parsanal dats/personal Informatien st out in this {farm] and any other personal information
prowided by me or posseseed by my insurer [collectively the “Parsanal Information”) and discioss and transfar such
Peruanal Information Lo all iInsureris) who have insgred withicle(s) involved in this sccident (8l imureds) who have insured
vehiciz(1] invelved in this sccident shall be collecthesly referred to a3 the “Insurers”), the insurery’ lawyersTaw firma. the
Manetary Authority of Singzpare and any relevant government sgency/suthariny (wweh as the golice), for the purposais)
of

(i} processing, fiandling and/or dealing with my ciaims inchuding the sextlement of the claims and any necassary
Investigations relating 1o the claims:

{11} nvestigating the accident and/ar my claims
(] carrying out and/ar dealing with my nstructions or responding ta #my Enquiries by me;

(i) adminigtering rrry claims (Including the mailing of correspondence. atsmente InvaitEL, reperts v notices to me,
which could involve disclasurs of sertaim personal data sbout me o bring about delivery of the same a3 well 35 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or

| comalying with applicabie iw in sdministenng, orocessing. handling and/or dealing with sy claims, (eollecthvaly ths
“Purposai”|
(8] aH insurer(s) wha have Insured vehicie(s] inmvoheed in this sccicent and the Insurens’ liwyers/law firrms, may/arn parmittad
i coflac, use, duciose 3nd/or procsss my Peruonal information far ans or more of the shove Burposes: and

ig)  my Parsonal informatian msy/can be discosad try any of the insurers andyor GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsfinciuding their lawyert/law firma), which may be sited outslds o Simgapore. for one or more of the wbove Purposse

(2] my Personal information will aiso be collected ang used to compiie claima history for the purpess of freea datestion,
Irvestigation snd management in present ard ol Future claime

(e}  theinformation so collected under [d) sbove may be sharad / discletad:

[il 12 8l insurers and/or any ather thind parties thay assi n evaiuating, investigating, contralling or managing freud,
regulatont, faw sninrcement and gavermment sgencies =5 remomably required for the purpases stated, o

(] Tt camplying with requirements uncer any regulations. lawi ar court nrdery

Paileynhalder's Sgnatury Drheer's Signaturs L
Dat= & Time [t droeer i net the coiicyholdet | MHarme
Date & Time: NRICTFIN W=

Sigruture

Page 4 ol 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Date of accident: "'! fo:\ﬂ"‘ﬁ'im: E ] Sablocation 2 '.!ér. 5 quf.'u@

My Vehicle A: <L A, 7757 —  Vehicle B: Vehicle ¢:
SKETCH PLAN
%
et l——
Sy
|
JE— o ®

— .
A -~ i RS

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

I bhene "f_I"'r .1l ey Cey L j'L‘., i __‘t]

+he H[ﬁgw Pvoalelys clow ddvg + Nhen 2 oo
!ﬂi.t.'f LS i s _l J..:«l:l SJ ul] |-|-.- Bha = r?d".:"r'[t _} ,-_\:'l‘!-:‘-
._!_r_,-- __1“ ey -.'r-*.F'_'r = ‘1 + 1 - Eﬂ_“f '.-:I#‘ -:‘--;__.

[ ciaim 0D{TP at Ah Lim Motor I Claim OO/TP at other workshap /Eﬁuuurtin 2 Only

Remarks : Plesse forward 2 copy of my efile accidant report o
M‘il'wnrk:hup ]
Email address -

emanaaess 25U BEV 2ATRM2. Ya! | - com

Nota: Plaase take note that your inscrer have 14 days timeframa for you to submit own damage clalm under
you own palicy. Kindly check with your awn insurer for more infarmation.

Mve Sgning partcularn are Lrue m avery Mo

Policyholcer's Syratiie Orlwei's Sgnanare
Sate & Trmm [F driver ig mat (e polleg heoloe
Cacs & Time:

Bge 50l 20



K.KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive
#02-20 Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

Claim Reference: Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: KKHAODG8 Registration: SLN7802R
Version: K.KIMHIN/1 Printed: 22/12/2018 09:29

Date Calculated: 22/12/2018 01:29

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (5G) Currency: S5GD
Printed by: SANDRA KHONG Date of Incident:
Authorisation Status: Interim Able to Autharise Repairs: TBA
Waork Pravider: AXA Insurance S'pore Pte Repairs Authorised: TBA
Ltd
Claim Reference: Estimated Repair Time:
Policy Number: Quote Due Date:
Other Reference: Actual Repair Days:
Third Party: Parts Orderad Date:
Insured Amount: Hire Car Start:
Under Warranty: Hire Car End:
Warranty Expired: Vehicle Collected:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Model Specs
Manufacturer: SUZUK1 AIR CONDITIONING FOG LAMPS
Model: Swift 1.6 LTR 92 KW 5-SPEED
Sub Maodel: SPORT 5-DO0OR PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
Model Sheat Number: RO3 18 TWO COAT PEARL/MICA A/
Registration: SLN7B02R
Registration Month; June “7 Wé"-”&"
Registration Year: 2008 /ﬁ f-4’,
VIN Number: 2C315202765 e, A¢
Manufacture Year: 2008 /7 L
Odometer: Not Known
Colour: / é;f @/ZL;F/
Engine Number: M16A1311910
Fuel Level: %
Vehicle Condition (ﬂ/‘."’!
Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Condition: Severity of Impact:
Steering: Vehicle Status on
Inspection:

Brakes Pedal Travel: Date of Inspection: 21/12/2018
Place of Inspection:
Pre-Accident Damage:
Tyres Conditian:

Tread Depth LHF: Tread Depth RHF:

Tread Depth LHR: Tread Depth RHR;
Damage Areas: Direction pf Impact:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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K.KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD
Claim Reference:
Assessment Number: KKHAD068
Version: K.KIMHIN/1

Full Report - V1
Registration: SLN7802R
Printed: 22/12/2018 09:29

Date Calculated: 22/12/2018 01:29

Addresses

Cost Summary
Total Labour £1,935.00
Total Paint/Matenal £291.40
Total Parts £6,045.60
Total of Additional Costs £548.00
Excess: TBA
Grand Total Exc GST: £8,820.00
7 % GST: £617.40
Grand Total Inc GST: £9,437.40

Repair Information

LABOUR Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $§45.00/HR
Price/Dent = $0.00/HR
Repair /
Guide Number Repair Details wu Cost Price (%)
OP 100 RENEW LEFT FRONT WING 19.0 85.50
INCLUDES: R + R BUMPER, HEADLAMP, DOOR
SILL COVER AND WHEELARCH TRIM,
ADIUST HEADLAMP
NO NUMBER RENEW R/F WING 11.0 49.50
INCLUDES: R + R HEADLAMP AND WHEELARCH
TRIM
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT AIR GUIDE 2.0 9.00
OP 101 RENEW FRONT BUMPER 7.0 31.50
(REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R RADIATOR GRILLE
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BUMPER IMPACT DAMPER 2.0 9.00
SAL14R0) R + R L/F FOGLAMP 1.0 4,50
SAL4R0O) R + R R/F FOGLAMP 1.0 4.50
QP 110 RENEW BONNET 9.0 40.50
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET
OP 131) RENEW L/BONNET HINGE 1.0 4.50
OP 131) RENEW R/BONNET HINGE 3.0 13.50
NHZ21R0O) R + R COWL PANEL TRIM 2.0 5.00
NBO3RO R + R BONNET LOCK 5.0 22.50
NBO4RO REMEW BOMNNET BOWDEN CABLE 7.0 31.50
NO NUMBER R + R BONNET SEAL 1.0 4.50
OP 148) RENEW COMPLETE FRONT PANEL 57.0 256.50
(FRONT WINGS REMOVED)
EAQLRO R + R BATTERY 3.0 13.50
NO NUMBER DRAIN + REFILL AIR CONDITIONING 7.0 31.50
TBOGRO) R + R CONDENSER 8.0 36.00

(BUMPER REMOVED)

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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K.KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD

Claim 'Reference:

Assessment Number: KKHAODGS

Version: K.KIMHIN/1

Date Calculated:

22/12/2018 01:29

.-"

Full Report - V1

Registration: SLN7802R

Printed: 22/12/2018 09:29

Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift

Pearlescent Uplift @ 0.0%
Total Paint Material Cost

$291.40
$0.00
$291.40

PARTS

Guide No.Qty
281
295
299
300
317
318
339
341
350
410
419
431
471
475
476
493
500
525
561
562
637
638
647
648
651
652
741
742
7B9
790
Ba3
Bad
988
8989
890
1001
1007
1008
1017
1019
1020
4485
4481
4483
4484
7761

== e e e e S e e e s e e e s e (TN b e e e e e e o e e e e e i i i el i ol i e i b fed i e

Description

FRONT BUMPER

UPP BUMPER ABSORBER
LWR BUMPER ABSORBER
R/F TOWING LUG COVER
L/F BUMPER BRACKET
R/F BUMPER BRACKET
ENGINE ROOM COVER
L/ENG COMPART COVER
FRT BUMPER CLAMP KIT
GRILLE

BUMPER TRIM GRILLE
FRONT MANUFACT BADGE
BONNET

L/BONNET HINGE
R/BONNET HINGE
BONNET LOCK

BONNET CABLE

FRONT BONNET SEAL
L/HEADLAMP CPL
R/HEADLAMP CPL

L/F FOG LAMP

R/F FOG LAMP

L/F FOG LAMP MLDG

R/F FOG LAMP MLDG
L/FOG LAMP COVER
R/FOG LAMP COVER

L/F WING

R/F WING

L/F WING CLAMP KIT

R/F WING CLAMP KIT

L/F WHEELHOUSE COVER
R/F WHEELHOUSE COVER
CTR FRT PANEL STRUT
L/F PANEL STRUT

R/F PANEL STRUT
RADIATOR CROSSMEMBER.
FRT UPP BUMPER CARR
FRONT LOWER CARRIER
CTR LOCK CARRIER
L/BONNET LANDING PNL
R/BONNET LAMDING PNL
CONDENSER
COMPR/CONDENSER PIPE
COMPR/EVAP PIPE
COND/EVAPORATOR PIPE
RADIATOR

Part Number

7171157K10799
7239463100000
7239563100000
7171263100000
7173263100000
7173163100000
7239363110000
7239763110000

USE SINGLE PARTS

7174157K105PK
7172157K005PK
7781154GC00PG
5730062101000
5742063100000
5741063110000
8211062100000
8216062100000
7236163100000
3532062101000
3512062101000
3550063104000
3550063104000
7176157K0038B
7175157K00388B
7178157K102KZ
7177157K102KZ
5771163110000
5761163120000
015500612A000
0155006124000
7232263110000
7232163110000
5824162100000
5812057K00000
5811063110000
5821062100000
5827063110000
5828062110000
5823062100000
5826063100000
5825063100000
9531062110000
8572062100000
9571062101000
9573163100000
1770062100000

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Supplier

Price Valid: 01/06/2015

S

Bet.

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
D%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
D%
D%
0%
Do%
0%
0%
D84
0%
0%
0%

Price ($)

430.00" —

%7 80,00"
4, 75.00"
il 18.00"
28.00"
28.00"

Por 40.00"
A 40.00"
/e, 30.00"
%s  65.00"
2/ 60.00"
Ax.  28.00"
.. 330.00"
2/7 25,00"
Z:r 25.00"
A+ 48.00"
- 30.00"
28.00"

% ¢y 270.00"
e &« 270.00"
fi, 120.00"
/e, 120.00"
4. 30.00*

!

Sl AR FIARR R LSRR L\l

. 30.00%%
/= 25.00*Y

. 25.00"
£ 170.00"
/7. 170.00"
%= 30.00"
= 30.00*%
t a4 60.00"
¢ /14 60.00"
Prr 40.00*
A 75.00"
4., 75.00"
#, 75.00"
%' 130.00"
115.00*
70.00"

27 55.00"
:f.i' 55.00"
400.00*

%s 88.00"
Jiey 110.00"
140.00"

A+ aa0.00"
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

TBO7R0O) R + R AIR CONDITIONING OUTLET PIPE 4.0 18.00
TBO7R0O) R + R ATR CONDITIONING RETURN PIPE 4.0 18.00
CAD1RD) R + R RADIATOR 5.0 22.50
(BUMPER REMOVED)
DBO1RO R + R ATIR CLEANER 4.0 18.00
0245 PANEL WORK FRONT A 3p.0¢ A - 135.00
1481 REPAIR LEFT FRONT DOOR T 30.0% — 135.00
1482 REPAIR RIGHT FRONT DOOR ™ 30.0* X 135.00
LABOUR COST
Total Waork Units 253.0
Corrosion Protection External Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Sub Total 25.3HRS $1,138.50
Paint Labour 17.7HRS £796.50
Total Labour 43.0HRS $1,935.00
PAINT WORK Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price = $45.00/HR
Guide Number Description wu Cost Price (%)
- PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
- TWO CODAT PEARL/MICA
471 BOMNNET NEW PART PAINTING 17.0
741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 10.0
742 R/F WING NEW FART PAINTING 10.0
9B8e CTR FRT PANEL STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
989 L/F PANEL STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
990 R/F PANEL STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1001 RADIATOR CROSSMEMBERSURFACE PAINT 5.0
1007 FRT UPP BUMPER CARR SURFACE PAINT 5.0
1017 CTR LOCK CARRIER SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1019 L/BONMNET LANDING PNLSURFACE PAINT 4.0
1020 R/BOMNNET LANDING PNLSURFACE PAINT 4.0
281 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R 13.0
300 R/F TOWING LUG COVERNEW PART PAINT KLR 3.0
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR REPAIR PAINTING >50% 26.0
1482 RIGHT FRONT DOOR REPAIR PAINTING =>50% 26.0
1127 L/F UPP W-HOUSE REINSURFACE PAINT 4.0
1128 R/F UPP W-HOUSE REINSURFACE PAINT 4.0
LABOUR COST - PAINT
TIME(PAINT) 147.0
Preparation Main Work Plastic 5.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 25.0
Preparation Work Multi Layer Paint 0.0
Total Work Units (1L0WU/HR) 177.0
Total Paintwork Labour 17.7HRS $796.50
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting £85.65
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R $67.89
Material-Constant Main Work Metal $28.60
Surface-/Blend Paint £29.16
Repair Painting $71.10
Material-Const Main Work Plastic $9.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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K.KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD
Claim Reference:
Assessment Number: KKHAQOGS
Version: K.KIMHIN/1
Date Calculated: 22/12/2018 01:29

Full Report - V1
Registration: SLN7802R

Printed: 22/12/2018 09:29

7767 1 RADIATOR SHROUD 1776063100000 0% €A} os.00* 7
7769 1 L/RADIATOR BRACKET 178615700000 0% ’f 12.00* 7
7770 1 R/RADIATOR BRACKET 178615700000 0% M 12.00° 7
7773 1 LOWER WATER HOSE 1785462100000 0% ICS 25.00" 7
7776 1 UPPER WATER HOSE 1785262100000 0% fw. 22,00 7
7790 1 ELECTRIC FAN 1712062100000 0% T 298.00° 7
7793 1 COOLING FAN 1711163)00000 0% Cpt 58.00° 7
8373 1 AIR INTAKE TUBE 1376557K00000 0% ¥./18.00 -~
8390 1 AIR FILTER RESONATOR 1387063100000 0% fe. a5,00- 7
B391 1 AIR FILTER ASSY 1370063100000 0% ‘i~ 145.00" X
1000 1  F/LWR REINFORCMT CVR Renew 0% ), 30.00* 7
1000 1 F/LWR REINF CVR CLIP $3 @ 6PCS 0% . Jw 18.00* 7 .
1000 1 RAD TOP BUSH $8 @ 2 PCS 0% At s L 16.00" ¥
1000 1 RAD LWR BUSH 8 @ 2PCS 0% “~ 16.00* .lf
f: OEM Parts Sub Total $5,496.00
g: Original Mark Up From Cost (10 %) $549.60
h: Secondhand Sundry Parts (Fixed) £0.00
p: Parallel Total Parts $6,045.60
x: Exchange
NB - COLOUR CODED ITEMS/TRIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIFFER
Extras
Description Betterment : Price
FRT NUMBER PLATE SPECIALIST 0% “Hi7 $120.00 g 7
ANTIFREEZE 4 LTR SPECIALIST e, $48.00 —
TOP UP AIRCON GAS SPECIALIST 0% r $100.00 ~—
BATTERY SPECIALIST L~ $280.00 X
Total Extras $548.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts £6,045.60
Labour
Total Panel/Mechanical £1,1348.50°
Total Paintwaork $796.50
Total Labour $1,935.00
Additional Costs
Carr Prat Materials External £0.00
Carr Prot Materials Internal £0.00
Cost of Specialist £548.00
Total of Additional Costs £548.00
Total Paint/Material Costs £291.40
Grand Total Excludes GST $8,820.00
GST@& 7% $617.40
Grand Total Includes GST £9,437.40

Assessment Notes

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
Printed: 13/03/2019 14:53

Claim Reference:

Assessment Number: KKHAOOG8
Version: K.KIMHIN/2

Date Calculated: 13/03/2019 06:42

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG) Currency: SGD
Printed by: SANDRA KHONG Date of Incident:
Authorisation Status: Interim Able to Authorise Repairs: TBA
Work Provider: AXA Insurance S'pore Pte Repairs Authorised: TBA

Ltd
Claim Reference: Estimated Repair Time:
Pollcy Number: Quote Due Date:
Other Reference: Actual Repair Days:
Third Party: Parts Ordered Date:
Insured Amount: Hire Car Start:
Under Warranty: Hire Car End:
Warranty Explired: Vehicle Collected:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Model Specs
Manufacturer: SUZUKI AIR CONDITIONING FOG LAMPS
Model: Swift 1.6 LTR 92 KW 5-SPEED
Sub Model: SPORT 5-DOOR PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
Model Sheet Number: RO3 18 TWO COAT PEARL/MICA
Registration: SLN7B02R
Reaqlstration Month: June
Reagistration Year: 2008
VIN Number: ZC315202765
Manufacture Year: 2008
Odometer: Not Known
Colour:
Engine Number: M16A1311910
Fuel Level: %
Vehicle Condition
Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Condition: Severity of Impact:
Steering: Vehicle Status on

Inspection:

Brakes Pedal Travel: Date of Inspection: 21/12/2018

Place of Inspection:
Pre-Accident Damage:

Tyres Condition:

Tread Depth LHF:
Tread Depth LHR:

Damaage Areas:

Tread Depth RHF:
Tread Depth RHR:
Direction of Impact:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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K.KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD

Claim Reference: Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: KKHAOO68 Registration: SLN7802R
Version: K.KIMHIN/2 Printed: 13/03/2019 14:53

Date Calculated: 13/03/2019 06:42

Addresses

Cost Summary
Total Labour %£1,561.50
Total Paint/Material $291.40
Total Parts £5,591.30
Total of Additional Costs £193.00
Excess: TBA
Grand Total Exc GS5T: $7,637.20
7 % GST: $534.60
Grand Total Inc GST: $8,171.80

Repair Information

Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $45.00/HR
Price/Dent = $0.00/HR

LABOUR
Repair /
Guide Number Repair Details wu
OP 100 RENEW LEFT FRONT WING 19.0
INCLUDES: R + R BUMPER, HEADLAMP, DOOR
SILL COVER AND WHEELARCH TRIM,
ADIUST HEADLAMP
NO NUMBER  RENEW R/F WING 11.0
INCLUDES: R + R HEADLAMP AND WHEELARCH
TRIM
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT AIR GUIDE 2.0
OP 101 RENEW FRONT BUMPER 7.0
(REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R RADIATOR GRILLE
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BUMPER IMPACT DAMPER 2.0
SA14R0) R + R L/F FOGLAMP 1.0
SA14R0) R + R R/F FOGLAMP 1.0
OP 110 RENEW BONNET 9.0
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET
OP 131) RENEW L/BONNET HINGE 1.0
OP 131) RENEW R/BONNET HINGE 3.0
NH21R0) R + R COWL PANEL TRIM 2.0
NBO3RO R + R BONNET LOCK 5.0
NO NUMBER. R + R BONNET SEAL 1.0
OP 148) RENEW COMPLETE FRONT PANEL 57.0
(FRONT WINGS REMOVED)
EAD1RO R + R BATTERY 3.0
NO NUMBER DRAIN + REFILL AIR CONDITIONING 7.0
TBOZRO) R + R COMPRESSOR B.0
TBOGRO) R + R CONDENSER B.0

(BUMPER REMOVED)

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Cost Price ($)
85.50

49.50

9.00
31.50

9.00
4.50
4.50
40.50

4.50
13.50
9.00
22.50
4.50
256.50

13.50
31.50
36.00
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

TBO7RO) R + R AIR CONDITIONING OUTLET PIPE 4.0 18.00
CAOL1ROD) R + R RADIATOR 5.0 22.50
(BUMPER REMOVED)
DBO1RD R + R AIR CLEANER 4.0 18.00
1481 REPAIR LEFT FRONT DOOR 10.0* 45.00
LABOUR COST
Total Work Units 170.0
Corrosion Protection External Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Sub Total 17.0HRS $765.00
Paint Labour 17.7HRS £796.50
Total Labour 34.7HRS $1,561.50
PAINT WORK Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price = $45.00/HR
Guide Number Description wu Cost Price ($)
- PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
- TWO COAT PEARL/MICA
471 BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 17.0
741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 10.0
742 R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 10.0
088 CTR FRT PANEL STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
989 L/F PANEL STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
9490 R/F PANEL STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1001 RADIATOR CROSSMEMBERSURFACE PAINT 5.0
1007 FRT UPP BUMPER CARR SURFACE PAINT 5.0
1017 CTR LOCK CARRIER SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1019 L/BONNET LANDING PNLSURFACE PAINT 4.0
1020 R/BONNET LANDING PNLSURFACE PAINT 4.0
281 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R 13.0
300 R/F TOWING LUG COVERNEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR REPAIR PAINTING >50% 26.0
1482 RIGHT FRONT DOOR REPAIR PAINTING >50% 26.0
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
Total Work Units (10WU/HR) 177.0
Total Paintwork Labour 17.7HRS $796.50
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting %$85.65
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R $67.89
Material-Constant Main Work Metal $28.60
Surface-/Blend Paint $29.16
Repair Painting $71.10
Material-Const Main Work Plastic $9.00
Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift $291.40
Pearlescent Uplift @ 0.0% $0.00
Total Paint Material Cost $291.40

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
Guide No.Qty Description Part Number Supplier Bet. Price (%)
281 1 FRONT BUMPER 7171157K10799 0% 430.00*
295 1 UPP BUMPER ABSORBER 723946300000 0% BD.00*
299 1 LWR BUMPER ABSORBER 7239563100000 0% 75.00*
317 1 L/F BUMPER BRACKET 7173263100000 0% 28.00*
318 1 R/F BUMPER BRACKET 7173163)00000 0% 28.00*
339 1 ENGINE ROOM COVER 7239363110000 0% 40.00*
341 1 L/ENG COMPART COVER 7239763110000 0% 40.00"
350 1 FRT BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 0% 30.00*
410 1 GRILLE 7174157K105PK 0% 65.00*
419 1 BUMPER TRIM GRILLE 7172157K005PK 0% 60.00*
431 1 FRONT MANUFACT BADGE 7781154GC0O0PG 0% 28.00°
471 1 BONNET 5730062301000 0% 330.00*
475 i L/BONNET HINGE 5742063100000 0% 25.00*
476 1 R/BONNET HINGE 5741063)10000 0% 25.00*
493 1 BONNET LOCK 8211062100000 0% 48.00"
525 1 FRONT BONMET SEAL 7236163)00000 0% 28.00"
561 1 L/HEADLAMP CPL 3532062]01000 0% 270.00"
562 1 R/HEADLAMP CPL 3512062101000 0% 270.00*
651 1 L/FOG LAMP COVER 7178157K102KZ 0% 115.00"
652 ;! R/FOG LAMP COVER 7177157K102KZ 0% 115.00"
741 1 L/F WING 5771163110000 0% 170.00*
742 ‘i R/F WING 5761163120000 0% 170.00*
789 6 L/F WING CLAMP KIT 015500612A000 0% 30.00*
790 6 R/F WING CLAMP KIT 015500612A000 0% 30.00*
843 1 L/F WHEELHOUSE COVER 7232263110000 0% 60.,00*
844 1 R/F WHEELHOUSE COVER 7232163110000 0% 60.00*
988 1 CTR FRT PANEL STRUT 5824162)00000 0% 40.00*
989 1 L/F PANEL STRUT 5812057K00000 0% 75.,00*
940 1 R/F PANEL STRUT 581106310000 0% 75.00"
1001 1 RADIATOR CROSSMEMBER  5821062)00000 0% 75.00*
1007 1 FRT UPP BUMPER CARR 5827063110000 0% 130.00*
1008 1 FRONT LOWER CARRIER 5828062110000 0% 115.00*
1017 1 CTR LOCK CARRIER 5823062100000 0% 70.00*
1019 1 L/BONNET LANDING PNL 5826063J00000 0% 55.00*
1020 1 R/BONNET LANDING PNL 5825063100000 0% 55.00"
4455 1  COMPRESSOR 9520063)A1000 c#4 0% /et Tom 330.00*
4465 1 CONDENSER 9531062110000 0% 400.00"
4481 1 COMPR/CONDENSER PIPE 9572062)00000 0% 88.00*
7761 1 RADIATOR 1770062100000 0% 440.00*
7767 1 RADIATOR SHROQUD 1776063100000 0% 95.00*
7790 1 ELECTRIC FAN 1712062100000 0% 298.00"
7793 1 COOLING FAN 1711163J00000 0% 58.00*
B373 1 AIR INTAKE TUBE 1376557K00000 0% 18.00*
1000 1 RAD TOP BUSH $8 @ 2 PCS 0% 16.00*
f: OEM Parts Sub Total $5,083.00
g: Original Mark Up From Cost (10 %) $508.30
h: Secondhand Sundry Parts (Fixed) $0.00
p: Parallel Total Parts $5,591.30
x: Exchange

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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K.KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD

Claim Reference: Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: KKHAD068 Registration: SLN7802R
Version: K.KIMHIN/2 Printed: 13/03/2019 14:53

Date Calculated: 13/03/2019 06:42

NB - COLOUR CODED ITEMS/TRIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIFFER

Extras
Description Betterment Price
FRT NUMBER PLATE SPECIALIST 0% £45.00
ANTIFREEZE 4 LTR.  SPECIALIST $48.00
TOP UP AIRCON GAS SPECIALIST 0% £100.00
Total Extras $193.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts $5,591.30
Labour
Total Panel/Mechanical $765.00
Total Paintwork $796.50
Total Labour $1,561.50
Additional Costs
Corr Prot Materials External £0.00
Corr Prot Materials Internal £0.00
Cost of Specialist £193.00
Total of Additional Costs $193.00
Total Paint/Material Costs $291.40
Grand Total Excludes GST $7,637.20
GST@ 7 % $534.60
Grand Total Includes GST $8,171.80

Assessment Notes

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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AL B 4R AR R E
YEW HENG AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

BLK 3017 UBI ROAD 1 #04-128 SINGAPORE 408700
TEL: 5743 G858 A/C: 6382 0830 FAX: G740 0BSE

Email, yewheng@yewhangauio.sg
Co. Rag- No: 201130048W GST Rag. No.: 2011300480
TAX INVOICE
M/S: K.JKIM HINAUTO PTE LTD NO: YLI1216741
PAGE: 1

160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-18/19/20/21 DATE: 29/12/2018

SIN MING AUTOCITY A/CCODE.  LYKKHOO0I

SINGAPORE 575722 TERMS: 60 DAYS

Part No Description Location Qty Unit Price Amount
L, S71711-57K00-799 BUMPER, FRONT YDS 1 43(% Jm%%
ok 871731-63710 HOLDERFR BUMPER SIDE ~ YDS I 28.00 ~28.00
3 87173263110 1 28.00 V28.00
A '
309409-08327 10 | 300 +30.00
5 85827063110 E | 13000 ~ 130,00
6  $58280-62100 © ws ., 1ins00 v 115.00
7 $72394-63100 pRYDST TS ST 8000 T V/B000
8 §72395-63100 RLLWR YDS Y1 7500 v 75.00
9  §71721-57K00-5PK YDS 1 60,00 ,60.00
10 S§71771-57K00-2KZ YDS 1 11500 ~115.00
11 §71781-57K00-2KZ YDS 1 11500 115,00
12 §71741-57K00-5PK YDS' 1 6500 + 65.00
I3 $77811-54GC0-0PG YDS I 28.00 /28.00
> $57300-63100 YDS 1 33000 ./330.00
15" $72361-63700 YDS 1 28.00 \/28.00
16 S82110-63J00 YDS 1 4800 \48.00
17 | $57410-63J00 YDS 1 2500 v 25.00
18 §57420-63J00 YDS 1 2500 +25.00
19 857611-73K10 YDS 1 17000 ~170.00
20 $57711-73K10 PANEL,FRONT FENDER (LH) YDS 1 170,00 +170.00
21 §72321-63710 LINING,FR FENDER (RH) YDS 1 60.00 v60.00
12 §72322-63110 LINING,FR FENDER (LH) YDS 1 60.00 “ 60.00
23 $09409-07332 CLIP YDS 20 3.00 “ 60.00
. Cont'd
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KB x s BN R
YEW HENG AUTO PARTS PTE LTD

BLK 3017 UBI ROAD 1 004-126 SINGAPORE 408708
TEL: 6743 6658 A/C: 4382 0BI0 FAX: 6745 D658

Emat: yewnangyewhangauto.sg
Co. Reg. No.: 201130048 GST Reg. No.: 201130048W
TAX 0
M/S: K.KIM HINAUTO PTE LTD NO: YLI1216741
PAGE: 2
Part No Description Location Qty Unit Price Amount
SIN SIN
24 §35120-63140 UNIT,HEAD LAMP (RH) YDS 1 270.00 7 270,00
25  §35320-63140 UINT,HEAD LAMP (LH) YDS | 27000 27000
26 S58250-63100 MEMBER LAMP SUPPORT,RH YDS 1 55,00 ~55.00
77 §58260-63100 MEMBER, LAMP SUPPORT,LH YDS 1 55.00 55.00
28 S§58230-63J00 MEMBER,HOOD LOCK YDS 1 70.00 70,00
. | 558110-63710 BRACE,LAMP SUPPORT (RH) YDS 1 75.00 Vv 75.00
30 SS58120-57TK00 BRACELAMP SUPPORT (LH)---¥DS- e fem 7500 Y75.00
31 §58241-63J00 BBAEE,HDOD LOCK | YDS | 1 40.00 /40,00
32 $58210-63100 mmnn.sumn LOWER YDS 1 75.00 75,00
33 §95310-63J10 CONDENSER ASSY_ YDS 1 400,00 \ 400,00
34 $95720-63100 HOSE,DISCHARGE YDS 1 88.00 + 88.00
35  §17700-63J00 RADIATOR ASSY (MT) YDS 3y 1 | 440.00 440,00
36 S17879-75F00 Spmmmmm SUPPORT YDS 2 8.00 V16.00
37 §72393-73K00 camvé.ﬂusmg FR(RH) = YDS 1 40.00 v 40.00
38 S§72397-63110 COVER,ENGINE UNDER (LH) YDS 1 40,00 v 40.00
39 S17120-80J00 MOTOR,COOLING FAN YDS 1 29800 v 298.00
40 S17111-63100 FAN,COOLING YDS 1 58.00 v 58.00
41 S17760-63TBO SHROUD,RADIATOR YDS 1 95.00 \95.00
4 S13765-57K00 PIPE,AIR CLNER SUCTON YDS 1 1800 ~ 18.00
et TOTAL QUANTITY: 71 TOTAL  SIN 4,753.00
ADD GST @ % 33271
; GRAND TOTAL SIN 5,085.71
DELIVERY
ATTN:MENG HUAT
SLN7802R
Print/ GTB / 29/12/2018 11.12:21 AM = 0
SALESMAN: GTB
This document is computer generated. No signature required. Q00DS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE
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MEeGA PowER ENGINEERING & TRADING

Automobile Air Conditioning System Is Our Business
Hiand Oflice 39 Ganling Moml Singepom 40405 Tal 5822 3989

Fa: G847 3TTD

Emall; mega 1000@singneleomaug  Busingss Hog, Mo, 40889 100W

Bill To: KKDM

K KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD:
HBLK 180 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-20 5IN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Attn . Account Dept

Ship To: AQ1
K.XIM HIN AUTD PTE LTD
BLK 160 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-18M18/20/21 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

. Attn : Z0IE TEH !/ GUO ZHONG
Tel: E452T018

TAX INVOICE

GST Regh MB-2002998-3
Imvaice Na. - INV 10093123
jnvoice Date - £-Jan-2018
Terms - 30 DAYS

PO No

Vahicla No "LN-:IF:‘.JI:!I; F’I
Chassis No.

Sraff : KENTTY
Remarks:

Cwp B

Customer Signature & Stamp

s 039, Ang Me K00 I Pak 2 ETA50T S(6A330 Tel SR 1300 Fea S8 1007
M 13 Wil Bkt S04 O IT Bartiey Ul Ceniie 5417007 Tel: G305 3380 Fag 6385 3309

tap

&

-

o
il
S AW
e
L =i )

TR

Mo 5 Sean Lie 5 M Pomes Poad SE3TEDS) Ted 4253 1360 Fax: G375 NG
Mo 71 Tol Chuan Ad Esal 33 Tei Duan Cone S000000 T §TSEIISE Fox G300 2404

S/NC DESCRIPTION Moa BIN WH aty PRICE 5P TOTAL [SGD)
PO Murniber DO Number -
1 CM-01448 1AD0541-42 A1 1 330.00 w 330,00
SUZ SWIFT ZC21 COMP 4PK/DM JP
Rale . 153D |.000000 5G0O
-TOT, 23000 SGD
Note: Goods sord ar nat returnable. gﬁ?ﬁ’ ) 60
Al Brand Naw compressor sokl are withoul warranly y
Lals paymeni s sutject o 2% Inlerest par monih GST ™ 23.10 SGD
AMOUNT 353.1¢ sSGD
This is 5 compuier-geieraed documet
Mo signature |8 requined
C CUSTOMER COPY Prnted on04/01/2019 938:25

(UG HE
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51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore

408933

Claim Reference:

Assessment Number: KKHAOO068
Version: K.KIMHIN/3

Date Calculated: 14/03/2019 06:49

Full Report - V1
Registration: SLN7802R
Printed: 14/03/2019 14:50

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG) Currency: SGD
Printed by: LKK AUTO Date of Incident:
Authorisation Status: Interim Able to Authorise Repairs: TBA
Work Provider: AXA Insurance S'pore Pte Repairs Authorised: TBA

Ltd
Claim Reference: Estimated Repalir Time:
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
Model Sheet Number: R0O3 18 TWO COAT PEARL/MICA
Registration: SLN7802R
Registration Month: June
Registration Year: 2008
VIN Number; ZC315202765
Manufacture Year: 2008
Odometer: Mot Known
Colour:
Engine Number: M16A1311910
Fuel Level: Uy
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
Damage Areas:

Tread Depth RHF:
Tread Depth RHR:
Direction of Impact:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

PAGE 1 OF 5



Assessment Number: KKHAO068

51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore
Claim Reference:

Full Report - V1

Registration: SLN7802R

Version: K.KIMHIN/3 Printed: 14/03/2019 14:50
Date Calculated: 14/03/2019 06:49

Addresses
Cost Summary
Total Labour $1,561.50
Total Paint/Material $291.40
Total Parts £5,591.30
Total of Additional Costs £193.00
Repair Cost Exc GST: £7,637.20
Overall Discount (0.0%): - $0.00
Excess: -$£1,200.00
After Deduction - Grand Total Exc GST: £6,437.20
7 % GST: $450.60
Grand Total Inc GST: £6,887.80

Repair Information

Price/Dent = $0.00/HR

Cost Price (%)
85.50

49.50

9.00
31.50

9.00
4,50
4.50
40.50

4.50
13.50
9.00
22.50
4.50
256.50

13.50
31.50
36.00

LABOUR Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $45.00/HR
Repair /
Guide Number Repair Details wu
OP 100 RENEW LEFT FRONT WING 19.0
INCLUDES: R + R BUMPER, HEADLAMP, DOOR
SILL COVER AND WHEELARCH TRIM,
ADJUST HEADLAMP
NO NUMBER RENEW R/F WING 11.0
INCLUDES: R + R HEADLAMP AND WHEELARCH
TRIM
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT AIR GUIDE 2.0
OP 101 RENEW FRONT BUMPER 7.0
(REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R RADIATOR GRILLE
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BEUMPER IMPACT DAMPER 2.0
SA14R0) R + R L/F FOGLAMP 1.0
SAL14R0) R + R R/F FOGLAMP 1.0
OP 110 RENEW BONNET 9.0
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET
OP 131) RENEW L/BONNET HINGE 1.0
OP 131) RENEW R/BONNET HINGE 3.0
NH21RO) R + R COWL PANEL TRIM 2.0
NBO3RO R + R BONNET LOCK 5.0
NO NUMBER R + R BONNET SEAL 1.0
OP 148) RENEW COMPLETE FRONT PANEL 57.0
(FRONT WINGS REMOVED)
EADLRO R + R BATTERY 3.0
NO NUMBER DRAIN + REFILL AIR CONDITIONING 7.0
TBO2R0) R + R COMPRESSOR 8.0

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore

Claim Reference: Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: KKHAOOGS Registration: SLN7802R
Version: K.KIMHIN/3 Printed: 14/03/2019 14:50

Date Calculated: 14/03/2019 06:49

TBOG&RO) R + R CONDENSER 8.0 36.00
(BUMPER REMOVED)
TBO7RO) R + R AIR CONDITIONING OUTLET PIPE 4.0 18.00
CAO1RD) R + R RADIATOR 5.0 22.50
(BUMPER REMOVED)
DBO1RO R + R AIR CLEANER 4.0 18.00
1481 REPAIR LEFT FRONT DOOR 10.0* 45.00
LABOUR COST
Total Work Units 170.0
Corrosion Protection External Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Sub Total 17.0HRS £765.00
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
988 CTR FRT PANEL STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
989 L/F PANEL STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
9390 R/F PANEL STRUT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1001 RADIATOR CROSSMEMBERSURFACE PAINT 5.0
1007 FRT UPP BUMPER. CARR SURFACE PAINT 5.0
1017 CTR LOCK CARRIER SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1018 L/BONNET LANDING PNLSURFACE PAINT 4.0
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

TIME({PAINT) 147.0
Preparation Main Work Plastic 5.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 25.0
Preparation Work Multi Layer Paint 0.0
Total Work Units (10WU/HR) 177.0

Total Paintwork Labour 17.7HRS £796.50

MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price

New Part Painting £85.65

New Part Painting - Plastic K1R £67.89

Material-Constant Main Work Metal $28.60

Surface-/Blend Paint $29.16

Repair Painting $71.10

Material-Const Main Work Plastic %$9.00

Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift $291.40

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
PAGE 3OF 5



51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore
Claim Reference: Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: KKHAOO068 Registration: SLN7802R
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
295 1 UPP BUMPER ABSORBER 7239463J00000 0% 80.00*
299 1 LWR BUMPER ABSORBER 7239563100000 D% 75.00*
317 1 L/F BUMPER. BRACKET 7173263J00000 D% 28.00*
318 1 R/F BUMPER BRACKET 7173163J00000 0% 28.00*
339 1  ENGINE ROOM COVER 7239363J10000 0% 40.00*
341 1 L/ENG COMPART COVER 7239763110000 0% 40.00*
350 1 FRT BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 0% 30.00*
410 1 GRILLE 7174157K105PK 0% 65.00*
419 1 BUMPER TRIM GRILLE 7172157K005PK 0% 60.00*
431 1 FRONT MANUFACT BADGE 7781154GC00PG 0% 28.00*
471 1 BONNET 5730062101000 0% 330.00*
475 1 L/BONNET HINGE 5742063100000 0% 25.00*
476 1 R/BONNET HINGE 5741063110000 0% 25.00*
493 1 BONNET LOCK 8211062100000 0% 48.00*
525 1  FRONT BONMNET SEAL 7236163100000 0% 28.00*
561 1 L/HEADLAMP CPL 3532062101000 0% 270.00*
562 1 R/HEADLAMP CPL 3512062101000 0% 270.00*
651 1 L/FOG LAMP COVER 7178157K102KZ 0% 115.00*
652 1 R/FOG LAMP COVER 7177157K102KZ 0% 115.00*
741 1 L/F WING 5771163110000 0% 170.00*
742 1 R/F WING 5761163120000 0% 170.00*
789 & L/F WING CLAMP KIT 015500612A000 0% 30.00*
790 & R/F WING CLAMP KIT 015500612A000 0% 30.00*
B43 1 L/F WHEELHOUSE COVER 7232263110000 0% 60.00"
844 1 R/F WHEELHOUSE COVER 7232163110000 0% 60.00*
988 1 CTR FRT PANEL STRUT 5824162100000 0% 40.00*
989 1 L/F PANEL STRUT 5812057K00000 0% 75.00"
9490 1 R/F PANEL STRUT 5811063110000 0% 75.00"
1001 1 RADIATOR CROSSMEMBER 5821062100000 0% 75.00"
1007 1 FRT UPP BUMPER CARR 5827063110000 0% 130.00"
1008 1 FRONT LOWER CARRIER 5828062110000 0% 115.00"
1017 1 CTR LOCK CARRIER 5823062100000 0% 70.00*
1019 1 L/BONNET LANDING PNL 5826063J00000 0% 55.00"
1020 1 R/BONNET LANDING PNL 5825063]00000 0% 55.00*
4455 1 COMPRESSOR 9520063JA1000 0% 330.00*
4465 1 CONDENSER 8531062110000 0% 400.00*
4481 1 COMPR/CONDENSER PIPE 9572062)00000 0% 88.00*
7761 1 RADIATOR 1770062100000 0% 440.00*
7767 1 RADIATOR SHROUD 1776063100000 0% 95.00*
7750 1 ELECTRIC FAN 1712062100000 0% 298.00*
7793 1 COOLING FAN 1711163100000 0% 58.00*
8373 | AIR INTAKE TUBE 1376557K00000 0% 18.00*
1000 1 RAD TOP BUSH $8@ 2 PCS 0% 16.00*
f: OEM Parts Sub Total %5,083.00
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
Assessment Number: KKHAQOO0GS8 Registration: SLN7802R
Version: K.KIMHIN/3 Printed: 14/03/2019 14:50

Date Calculated: 14/03/2019 06:49

p: Parallel Total Parts £5,591.30
x: Exchange
NB - COLOUR CODED ITEMS/TRIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIFFER
Extras
Description Betterment Price
FRT NUMBER PLATE SPECIALIST 0% $45.00
ANTIFREEZE 4 LTR  SPECIALIST %48.00
TOP UP AIRCON GAS SPECIALIST 0% £100.00
Total Extras £193.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts £5,591.30
Labour
Total Panel/Mechanical £765.00
Total Paintwark $796.50
Total Labour £1,561.50
Additional Costs
Corr Prot Materials External £0.00
Corr Prot Materials Internal £0.00
Cost of Specialist $193.00
Total of Additional Costs £193.00
Total Paint/Material Costs $291.40
Repair Costs Excludes GST $7,637.20
Deductions
Deduction for Excess ( Fixed ) -$1,200.00
Total Deductions -%$1,200.00
Grand Total Excludes GST (After Deduction) $6,437.20
GST@ 7 % $450.60
Grand Total Includes GST (After Deduction) $6,887.80

Assessment Notes

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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